CURRICULUM VITAE OF MUWANGA EMMANUEL.

CONTACT.

MUWANGA EMMANUEL.

muwangaemmanue23@gmail.com/muwangaemmanuel27@gmail.com

+256784778211/+256706007507

PERSONAL DETAILS.

Date of Birth 25/12/1992

Marital Status Single

Nationality Ugandan

Age 29

Sex Male

Religion Seventh-Day Adventist

Tribe Muganda

PROFILE.

I am a fully self-driven and reliable person with experience gained through community practice, placement, medical voluntary work, church service and much more through the completed one year internship training. I am confident that I have developed excellent interpersonal relationship, knowledge and skills that can help me work with people of different personalities and aid my diagnosis and management of several medical conditions and hence reduce mortality. I am as well confident in my ability to work under a spectrum of circumstances and under pressure even where there's considerable threat to life such as during the current COVID-19 situation. I have learnt to work both with and without supervision, developed the art of searching for information/knowledge, consultation and always ready to learn and improve my knowledge.

EDUCATION BACKGROUND.

YEAR	COURSE	INSTITUTION	AWARD
2014-2019	Bachelor of Medicine	Gulu University	Bachelor of Medicine
	and Bachelor of		and Bachelor of
	Surgery		Surgery Degree
2012-2013	Advanced Level	Hilton High School-	Uganda Advanced
		Mukono	Certificate of
			Education (UACE)
2007-2010	Ordinary Level	St. Charles Lwanga	Uganda Certificate of
		S.S-Kibiri	Education (UCE)
1998-2006	Nursery and Primary	Lesperance Day and	Primary Leaving
	Level	Boarding Primary	Education (PLE)
		School-Kirinda	Certificate.
		Busabala	

LANGUAGES SPOKEN AND WRITTEN.

LANGUAGE	SPOKEN	WRITTEN
English	Proficient	Proficient
Luganda	Proficient	Proficient
Runyankole	Good	Good
Acholi	Good	Good
Lhukonzo	Fair	Fair

WORK EXPERIENCE.

YEAR	INSTITUTION	DESGINATION	RESPONSIBILITY
August 2021-To date	Wentz Medical	Medical Officer	Diagnosis and management
	Centre-Ggaba		of medical and surgical
			illness, conducting theatre
			operations and ward rounds.
2021 January-April 2021	Ibanda	Medical Officer	Diagnosis and management
	Comprehensive		of medical and surgical
	Medical Centre		illness, conducting theatre
	(ICMC)		operations and ward rounds.
2019 October-2020	Mbarara	Intern Doctor	Undertook one year of
September.	Regional		training under supervision

	D - f 1		1-111
	Referral		while gaining skills and
	Hospital		knowledge in medical and
	(MRRH)-		surgical-related conditions;
	(Western		their diagnosis & treatment
	Uganda).		and carrying out surgical
			operations and bedside
			procedures.
2019August-September.	Wentzi Medical	Pre-intern Doctor	Taking part in the diagnosis
	Centre-Ggaba-	(Volunteer)	and management of
	(Central		outpatient cases during
	Uganda)		outreach programs every
			Tuesday and admitting
			severe cases to the Medical
			Centre.
2019August-September.	HOSA Medical	Pre-intern Doctor	Management of outpatient
	Clinic-	(Clinical	conditions.
	Busabala-	Assistant)	Offering family services,
	(Central		Antenatal Care and carrying
	Uganda)		out minor procedures such
	C gairda)		as surgical toileting and
			suturing.
2018/19 June-July and	St. Paul HCIV-	Medical Student	Carrying out ward rounds on
-	Kasese-	(Volunteer)	
December-January,2019		(volunteer)	
	(Western		different occasions.
	Uganda)		Admitting and managing
			different conditions.
			Carrying out supervised
			operations and procedures
			such as caesarean section,
			Postabortal care (PAC) and
			conducting deliveries.
2017 November.	Awach HCIV-	Medical student.	Gulu University Community
	(Northern		Placement as part of the
	Uganda)		university Curriculum
			during which I took part in
			Primary Health Care,
			Nutritional Assessment,
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	

	Immunization and vaccine
	packing, Family Planning
	and environmental health
	and Health Education

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE.

YEAR.	INSTITUTION.	LEADERSHIP POSITION.	
2020 March-2020	Mbarara Regional Referral	Head of Rotation Internal	
September.	Hospital (MRRH).	Medicine.	
2018/2019	Gulu University; Seventh-Day	Vice President.	
	Adventist Students' Association		
	(GUSDASA)		
2017/2018	GUSDASA	General Secretary and	
		Deputy Music Director.	
2016/2017	GUSDASA	Publicity Secretary,	
		Deputy Music Director,	
		Sabbath School	
		Supretendant and	
		Medical Family (Galilee)	
		Head.	
2015/2016	GUSDASA	Music Director and Chief	
		Fresher.	
2012	Hilton High School Mukono.	Class Leader	
2009/2010	St. Charles Lwanga S.S-Kibiri.	Deputy Head Prefect	
2008	St. Charles Lwanga S.S-Kibiri.	Class Leader	
2006	Lesperance Day and Boarding	Head Boy	
	Primary School.		
2004-2005	Lesperance Day and Boarding	Class Leader.	
	Primary School.		

SKILLS.

Computer skills; Excellent experience in Microsoft packages including Word, Excel and power point.

OTHER ACADEMIC AND MEDICAL-RELATED AWARDS.

YEAR/DATE	INSTITUTION	AWARDS	
2020 MR	MRRH	Global Health course	
2020 October	MRRH	Meritorious award for Outstanding contribution in Executive leadership	
2018 April.	Faculty of Pain Medicine of Royal College of Anaesthesia, Faculty of Pain Medicine ANZA at St. Mary's Hospital Lacor.	Certificate of Completion in Pain management.	
2016 August.	Faculty of Medicine; Gulu University.	Certificate of Participation in Northern Uganda Village Health Outreach Program (NUV-HOP).	
2016 July.	Faculty of Medicine; Gulu University.	Certificate of Attendance of The Introduction to Clinical Learning Course.	
2012-2013	Hilton High School-Mukono	Several Certificates of Recognition for Outstanding Academic Perfomance.	

INTEREST/HOBBIES.

Besides the above mentioned qualifications and skills, I take interest and part in the following activities;

- Church activities such as Music, Prayers and Bible study.
- Football.
- Swimming.
- Chess game.

DECLARATION

I the undersigned certify to the best of my knowledge that this data correctly describes me and is representative of my qualifications, skills and personal experience.



MUWANGA EMMANUEL.

REFERENCES.

1. PROF. DAVID KITARA LAGORO:

Associate Professor of surgery and Head of Department of Surgery

Faculty of Medicine, Gulu University.

+256772525474 or +256780187269

klagoro@gmail.com or david.kitara@gu.ac.ug.

Skype: d.kitara1.

Associate Professor of Medicine

University of Oklahoma, University Health Sciences Centre, Oklahoma, USA.

Clinical Tutor at University of Edinbigh, Scotland, United Kingdom.

2. Mr. KATIMBO GORDON.

headmaster hilton high school, mukono.

+256782846266

katimbogordon@gmail.com

3. Dr. KISUKI MILTON.

In-Charge St. Paul HCIV-Kasese

MBChB (GUM), SHO Surgery 1st year MUST.

+256783802092

miltonmasereka@gmail.com.